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Malave, Erin "P 000 l_n_l‘-‘q"l

From: Michelle Setty [michelle@thefirmofflorida.com]

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 10:04 AM

To: CorpAddressChange ;
Subject: Association Database Corp

Attachments: AD.rtf

Iwould like to change the address from 15432 sw 32 terr, Miami,Fl 33185 to 333 Alcazar Ave , Coral
Gables, FI 33134. If you need any additional info from me feel free to contact me

Michelle Setty
786-269-9118
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~ Certified Copy

I certify the attached is a true and correct copy of the Articles of Incorporation of
ASSOCIATION DATABASE CORP, a Florida corporation, filed electronically on July 27, 2010

effective July 26, 2010, as shown by the records of this office. i

I further certify that this is an electronically transmitted certificate authoszed by section 15.16,
Florida Statutes, and authenticated by the code noted below,

The document number of this corporation is P10000061497.

Authentication Code: 100729151752-500183699885#1

Given under my hand and the
Great Seal of the State of Florida
at Tallahassee, the Capital, this the
Twenty Ninth day of July, 2010

/o K Aobts

Do R, Roberts
Secretary of State




